
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

From:
Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subject:

Julie McMahon <jmcmahon@Syracuse.com >

Wednesday, April 11,2018 4:54 PM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Mark Weiner Patrick Lohmann; cbaker@syracus.com
RE: TAKING THE LEAD: Upending the 2018 electoral races with fully-documented,
readily-verifiable stories germane to your reporting on "courts, government and other
issues affecting the taxpayers" -- & to the reporting of reporters Weiner, Lohmann, &
Bake

Hi Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your multiple messages. I will review these materials you have sent along and call you back. You are
welcome to consider me your contact at The Post-standard to avoid having all of us respond individually to your
request. I will let you know whether we are interested in pursuing the story you are suggesting. FYl, I am not certain
when l'll be able to get back to you, l'm going to be busy with an assignment for most of the day tomorrow.

lf you are interested in reaching out to our editorial board or writing an opinion piece, you can contact
letters@syracuse.com.

-Julie

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: 4/11/2018 4:09 PM
To: Julie McMahon <jmcmahon@Syracuse.com>

Cc: Mark Weiner <mweiner@Syracuse.com>; Patrick Lohmann <PLohmann@syracuse.com>; cbaker@syracus.com
Subiect: TAKING THE LEAD: Upending the 201.8 electoral races with fully-documented, readily-verifiable stories germane
to your reporting on "courts, government and other issues affecting the taxpayers" -- & to the reporting of reporters
Weiner, Lohmann, & Baker

TO: Julie McMahon/Svracuse Post-Standard - "public affairs reoortey''. covering "courts. sovernment and other
issues affectinl taxpavers"

This follows up the voice mail message I left for you at about 10:40 am yesterday (315-412-1992), to which I have
received no return call. I tried to reach you about an hour and a half ago, but your voice mail is full and was "unable to
accept new messages".

I have a great deal of information and EVIDENCE to furnish you, germane to your reporting, as Mark Weiner can attest
from my two phone lengthy conversations with him on March 16s and April 9th and his examination of CJA's website,
www.iudsewatch.org. including as guided by me. A propos of your April 5ft article on Cynthia Nixon's Syracuse visit,
below is my March 29th e-mail to the members of the Legislative Correspondents' Association entitled "CORRUPTION
ALERT: Does Albany'Outsider' Cynthia Nixon think the 'three/four men in a room' budget deal-making, happening now
& behind-closed-doors, is constitutional? How about The New York Times?" - simultaneously sent to Ms. Nixon's
campaign treasurer, Zephyr Teachout. As reflected by the below transmittals to Mr. Weiner, I forwarded it to him on
March 29th and then again on April gs. The attachments are above.

I received no response from Professor Teachout - nor even confirmation that she furnished my correspondence to Ms.
Nixon, as I had requested. Why is that? And what is her response to the lawsuit EVIDENCE that the New york State


